Roscoe Skeens

Technology is constantly evolving, a process which favours creativity and passion.

I openly express ideas and enjoy providing constructive feedback. My demeanor is consistently cheerful, polite and respectful. I am loyal, punctual and always accept responsibility.

The transfer of skills and experience amongst employees is an enriching experience which builds friendships.

EXPERIENCE

Pagely®

2020 - 2024 | Information Security Engineering

Engineered a security suite primarily to provide malware detection with advanced reporting, outdated install detection and new security release monitoring.

Creation of in house solutions to follow optimal patch cadence and policy enforcement.

- Incident response and remediation.
- Security patch maintenance.
- Email volume monitoring.
- Malware signature creation.

Pagely®

2016 - 2020 | Customer Experience Engineer

Active use of popular offerings from Amazon Web Services such as EC2, S3, CloudFront and Route53.

- Linux system administration.
- Automation development via Ansible.
- Performance bottleneck identification.
- WordPress fault diagnosis and maintenance.
- Sales and billing enquiries.

Endurance International Group

2011 - 2016 | System Administrator

Assistance and expert advice for customers of a wide spectrum of web hosting services and technologies with System Administration tasks including LAMP troubleshooting, startup failure diagnosis and DDoS attack filtering.

- Linux system administration of cPanel systems.
- Service monitoring and response.
- Account migrations and restorations.
- Resolution of abuse complaints and spam / phishing blacklist reputation management.
- Billing and record keeping related tasks.

EDUCATION

Greenwich University | BSc, Computer Science

2008 - 2010

NCC Education

PROJECTS

malwatch

Go

Advanced malware detection software used to protect some of the world's most well known brands.

export-logs

Go

E - mail monitoring currently processing over a million monthly messages with visual reports in real time.

deep

Go

eBPF traffic sniffer with terminal interface.

ABOUT

Interests outside of computing include economics and the subject of finance.

I enjoy learning history, travelling and especially visiting museums.

SKILLS

Go

4 years

Linux System Administration

15 years

Information Security

4 years

Apache	Nginx	DNS	Ansible	D	ocker	cPar	nel
Benchmarking		Performance Tuning			WordPress		

CONTACT

https://www.linkedin.com/in/roscoe-s-954784232 rskeens@rskeens.com